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NOTICE O F  RIGHT T O  APPEAL AND HEARING LI., N c . 2  

Yon, Aaron McCaifl~y, have the right to appeal the attached Order of Prohibitioll (the 
"Order") withill 10  days of the date of senlice. See 1 Pa. Code 5 35.20. The date of service is 
the date the Order is deposited in the illail or delivaed to you ill person, as the case may be, as 
set forth in 1 P a  Code 3 33.34. If you appeal the Order, you also have a right to a heariling. 

To file all appeal and request a Ilearing on the Order, you lllust file a petition wit11 tile 
Secretary ofBaldtillg witllin 10 days of the date of service. The petition must be ill ~ l r i t ing ,  state 
clearly aid collcisely your gro~ouilds of interest in the subject matter, tile facts you rely npon, the 
law you rely upon, and the relief you seelt. See 1 Pa. Code 5 35.17. Please deliver yoor petition 
to: 

- - 

Lilmea Freeberg, Docltet Clerk 
Office of Executive Deputy Secretary 
Pulnsyhlania Del~artment of Banicing 
17  North Secoi~d Street, Suite 1300 
I la~~isburg,  PA 17 10 1 

The iletitioi~ niust be recei~led by the Doclcet Clerk witbi1-1 the aforementionecl 1 0 day 
deadline. If the Docket Clerk does 1101 receive you]. petition on time, youwill waive youi- rigbt to 
an appeal and a ilearing and the Order will be c1ee111ed final. 

If you clloose to file a petition challeoging tile Osder, please send an additional copy to: 

Begene Ann Bahl, Assistant Coullsel 
Pa1ns)dvania De~~artment of Banlting 
17 N. Second Street, Suite 1300 
Harrisburg, PA 171 01 



Once you file you1 petition appealing the 01.de1 and ~.equesting a heal-illg, you \?/ill be  
notified of the hearing date, time,.place, the ~ ~ e r s o n  who \?/ill preside at yous hearing, and ally 
other pertinent information, 

You have the right to be 1-epl.esel11-ecI by an attorney. Corj~orations may be  l.equised to be 
1-ep~~esented by an attome)/, 

The 11eai.ing and all othei procedural matters will be governed by  the Penns)~]\lania 
Administl-ative Agency Law, 2 .  Pa, C.S. $5 501 -508, 701 -704, ancl the General Rules of 
Administrati\le Practice and Procedure, I Pa. Code $5 31 . I  .-35.251. 
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AARON MCCARTHY 

ORDER OF PROHIBITION 

'V~HEREAS, tlie Depaltmelit of Baldciiig (the "Depaiiiile~it") is tlie Colllllionwealtll of 

pelmsylvania's ad~lli~iistrative agelicy a~~tliorized and einpoa~ered to adiilillister and eliforce 7 Pa. 

C.S. 5 6101, et, seq  (tlie "Moltgage Act"); and 

VIHEREAS, the Bureau of Coiill~liaiice, hvestigation and Licensillg (the " B u r e a ~ ~ ' ~ )  is 

primarily resyoiisible for adlllitlisterillg and wforcillg the Mostgage Act for the Depai-tmel~t; and 

WHEREAS, tlie Mortgage Act is  th_e successor statute to Chapter 3 of the Mortgage - 

Baukess and Brokers and Consumes Equity Protectioli Act (the "MBBCEPA"), 63 P.S. 5 

456,301 et. seqY and tlie Secondary Morlgage Loall Act (the "SMLA"), 7 P.S. $ 6601 e t  - 

011 No\'einbn. 5, 2008, Chapta. 3 of the MBBCEPA NICI the SMLA were repealed by opej-ation 

of law and replaced by llie Moslgage Act; and 
... 

WHEREAS, 011 iaouar)' 29, 2008 llie United States Attonieys' Office, \?lestesl1 District 

of Pennsyl\/ania, filed ail inclictmeiit against Aaron McCarLli y ("McCarLli y"). (& a copy of tile 

Illdict~ne~lt attacliecl as Exhibit A); and 



MIHEREAS, the Indictlnent alleges that McCartl~y engaged in conspiracy to conlillit 

"Mrire FI-aud" (See Exhibit A, 71 I ); arid 

MIHEREAS, i t  was pal-[ of the conspiracy that McCarth 11, u~orlcil~g u'itll others Icno~vn as 

I(F and JD, ari.aiiged to submit. to lenclers mo~-tgage al~plicatiolls 011 behalf of bol-rowel-s that 

colllained material niisrepresentations as to the bon.owers' financial conditions (& Exhibit A, 

712); and 

MIHEREAS, ICF and JD submitted "fraudulent documents" to lenders in con11ection \?lit11 

lllortgage applicatiolls includii~g, but not linlited to, "verifications of anploy~neilt, verifications 

of deposit, appraisals, paystobs, and W-2s" (& Exhibit A, 73); and 

\VHEREAS, to pay other ~llelllbers of the conspiracy, McCal-tlly was be  paid a portioa of 

the loall proceeds for co~lstructioil work perfolmed, or to be performed, on the collateral 

u~lderlyillg the loail (& Exhibit A, 714); and 

WHEREAS, McCa~tl~y and the other illeinbers of the conspiracy lcnew that 110 

collstr~~tioil  \vork had beell perfoi~lled and the work was not going to be perfoi-ined (& Exhibit 

A, 74); and 

\VHEFZAS, after receiving the payments from the loan transactions, on \vorlc that he  

]c11e\v was not going to be performed, McCarlliy directed the payments to the other members of 

[lie conspiracy (& Exhibit A, 715); ancl 

MWIIXEAS, the otlier members of the conspiracy caused wire transfers li.on1 tile 

accounts of the lending institutions, located outsicle the Commonwealt1-1 of Pennsylvania, to the 

a c c o ~ l ~ ~ t s  oftlle closing agents located inside the Commonu~ealth oEPe1111s)llvania (See Exhibit A, 

\IG); and 



WHJ"EAS, h4cCarthy "lulo~lingly and willf~~lly did conspire, combine, confederate and 

agree ~ ~ i t l l  othei. pel-soils . . . to commit an o f i l s e  against the Ul~ited States, that is, Wire Fraud, 

iil \~iolation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343" (& Exhibit A,qll); ancl 

WJHEREAS, the "Mrire Fraud" cons~~ii~acy relates to the mortgage industry; and 

\;\!I-IEREAS, Wire Fraucl conspiracy is a felony; and 

WIHEREAS, 011 April 2, 2008 McCarthy pled guilty to the Indictment (See a copy of the 

Plea attached as Exhibit B); and 

WHEREAS, Sectioil 613S(a)(4) of the Mortgage Act (corresponding to Section 310(a) 

of the MBBCEPA and Section 16(1) of the SMLA) grants the Departnleilt broad authority to 

issue orders as may be necessary for the er~forceme~lt of the Mortgage Act, 7 Pa. C.S, $ 

6138(a)(4) (co~~esponding to 63 P.S. $ 456.3 10(a) and 7 P.S. $ 6616(1)); and 



AND NO15' TI-IEREFORE, based upon the foregoing, the B~aeau, uncler the authority 

cited abo~le, ]leleby imposes the following Order, Upon the effective date of this Ordes: 

Aaron McCarthy, as a,nati~ral person 01. as a cos])oration or as any other fol-1-11 of 

olgaoization of ally ldnd alhatsoe\lei~, is liereby prohibited from wol-Icing in the 

mol-[gage loan busi~less as regulated by the Mortgage Act as a licensee, employee, 

independent contractol., agent, sepresaltatitivee, or in ally other capacity of any kind 

v,lhatsoever, ill ally way ~lhatsoever. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Date: 

- 

Bureau of Complia~lce, In~lestigation and Licensing 
Market Square Plaza 
17 N. 2'ld Street, Suite 1300 
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IN TKE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR E-E WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

UNITED STAmS OF AMERICA ) 
) 

v -  1 Crimina l  No. O 8- 'io 

JAN 2 9 2008 
The Grand Jury charges: CLERIC U.5. MSTRlCT C?'J,:~' 

\ ' /EC  -, nts:. o; ~ i - . y ~ , y ! . v ~  ..l:! 

THE CONSPIRACY AND ITS OBjECTS 

1. From in or around March '2 0 04, and continuing thereafter 

until in o r  around March 2006, in the Western District of 

Pennsylvania and el sewhere, the defendant, AARON M c C A R w ,  

h o w i n g l y  and willfully did conspire, combine, confederate and 

agree with other persons known to the Grand Jury, to commit an 

offense against the United S t a t e s ,  that is, wire Fraud, in 

violation of Title 18, U n i t e d  States Code, Section 1343. 

2 .  It was a p a r t  of the conspiracy that individuals Paown to 

the grand  jury as YS and JD arranged for the submission of 

fraudulent loan applications of borrowers that contained material 

misrepresentations as to the borrowers' financial condition, 

3 .  ~ t :  was f u r t h e r  a part of the conspiracy that individuals I 
1: 

known to the grand j u r y  aa KF and JD subrnitt;ed fraudulent documents 1 
in connection with those loan application to lenders, including but 11 



Case 2:08-GI.-00040-DWA Document 1 Filed 01/29/2008 Page 2 of 3 

not limited to, verifications of employment, ver i f ica t ions  of 

deposit, appraisals, paystubs, and W-2s. 

4 ,  It was further a part of t h e  conspiracy t h a t  as  a means of 

paying members of the conspiracy and with t h e  knowledge of 

defendant AARON McCARTKY, o t h e r  members of t h e  conspiracy 

represented, in connection with loan transactions, khat defendant 

AARON M c m T H Y  or an e n t i t y  associa ted  with defendant AARON 

McCARTHY would be paid a por t ion  of the loan proceeds f o r  

construction work perfomed or t o  be performed on the collateral 

underlying the  loan ,  when i n  tmth and fact, and . as the other 

members of t h e  conspiracy and defendant A A R O N  McCARm then well 

knew, there had been no construction work perf omed and there was 

no expectation of construction work to be performed. 

5 .  It was f u r t h e r  a part  of t h e  conspiracy t h a t  t h e  

defendant, AARON McCAR'SKY, would. direct the payments back t o  o the r  

members of the  conspiracy made Lo him in connection with the 

f r aud i l en t  lorn transactions. 

6 .  ~t was f u r t h e r  a part of t h e  conspiracy KF, JD, and o ther  I 
I! 

members of the co'nspiracy caused wire t r ans fe r s  from t h e  accounts 

of the lending institutions ,. located out side the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania, to the accounts of the closing agents located in the  
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Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, i n  furtherance of t he  Wire F r a u d  

scheme. 

A l l  in violation of T i t l e  18,' United S t a t e s  Code, S e c t i o n  

A True B i l l ,  

. - 

- 
M Y  BETH B U C W  
United States At to rney  
PA ID No. 50254 
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nq THE vhlr~cu STATES DIST.NCT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLJIANI A 

UNITED STATES OF AIVIERt CA, 

VS. 

AARON MCCARTHY, 

Defendant. 

) 
1 
) Criminal No, 8-40 
) 
1 
1 
1 

CHANGE OF PLEA 

AND NOW, the defendannt in the above-captioned case hereby 

withdraws his plea of not guilty entered Februan~ 2 1.2008, and now 

pleads guilty in open court this 2nd dae  of April 2008.. 

- - 

.ney for i lasml~ . I 

.- 

I..'" i ,. 1 1,. rl:Cj/dl J'l-li! ~ I ~ C . ~ I ~ ~ J  

.- FEB - 5 oale------------- 
~;oBEKT V, Bf1kTl.1, .IR. CLEr\K 
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CERTIFICATE O F  SERVICE ::= 7 r l  '-- > ._:- " " [J - ). - 63 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a copy of the foregoing Order of ~rohiRiijion y.~o11 
the parties below, who constitute the only parties of record in this proceeding, in acc~dancdWit11 
the requirelllellts of 1 Pa. Code 5 33.31: 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL RIETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Aaron McCarthy 
334 Elinore Street 
Pittsburgl~, PA 15219 

Dated this 31" day of July, 2009. 

L I - . \ 

I 
L-gGgJQTl D*Lll, !. -*-. ,w 
Coir l l~ l~weal th  of' Peilllsylvania 
Departinent of Bailkiag 
17 Nol-tl~ Second Street, Suite 1300 
Hai-risburg, PA 1 7 10 1 
(717) 787-1471 


